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From: David Curtin [dcurtin@kabq.org.au] [dcurtin@kabq.org.au]
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2012 10:26 PM
Subject: Queensland's tidiest town announced

Categories: 00_Inward

LONGREACH the winner in
Keep Australia Beautiful Queensland

Tidy Towns 2012 awards

LONGREACH has been named Queensland’s Tidiest Town for 2012.

The announcement was made by Keep Australia Beautiful Queensland CEO, Mr Rick Burnett at 
an awards ceremony in Brisbane tonight (Monday night).

Mr Burnett said: “Longreach has been the outstanding entry across all categories and shows, as 
a community, it has a commitment to a clean, green and litter-free environment.

“In its 125th year, it is fitting that Longreach – a regional hub of administration, education, 
commerce and transport – is also a popular outback tourism centre boasting the Stockman’s 
Hall of Fame, the Qantas Founders Outback Museum and the Powerhouse Museum, among its 
many attractions.
“The Longreach Council and various community groups have been very active in building and 
maintaining an appreciation of pride and cleanliness when it comes to the local environment.
“The local community participation in conservation and preservation shows that the ‘spirit of 
the west’ is alive and well in Longreach.”
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As part of the Tidy Towns annual awards, 12 categories for outstanding achievement were 
announced:

1. Environmental Protection Award: Gayndah
2. Litter Prevention Award: Withcott
3. Paradise Outdoor Advertising & Bishopp Outdoor Advertising Heritage Award: Capella
4. Bush Spirit Award: Mundubbera
5. Resource Recovery Award: Grantham
6. Water Conservation Award: Longreach 
7. Partnerships Award: Blackwater
8. Energy Conservation Champions Award: Tieri – Oakey Creek Coal. 
9. Young Legends Award: Longreach – Creative Pathways program supporting young people 

from 12 to 25. 
10. Outstanding Achievement Awards – for an individual or group.

1. Aramac – for the book committee behind “From the Drummond to the Burra” an 
inspiration to the pride of the Aramac community.
2. Ayr – for a small active community, the local Landcare volunteer group permeates much 
of the Burdekin regional council area, highlighting issues of revegetation, litter traps to 
protect water courses, and community workshops on resource recovery, mulching, and 
worm farming. 

11. Outstanding Regional Council – North Burnett Regional Council. Six towns in this regional 
council nominated in 5 or more categories – the highest participation level of any council.

12. The Friendliest Town Award went to BOWEN for its combined efforts in tourism including 
“living, active historical venues” and its Bowen Mural Society initiative.

As part of the awards, roadside billboards will be erected for the winning town of Longreach 
and the friendliest town of Bowen.

Thanks to our sponsors:

Media Contact / Interviews:
Rick Burnett, CEO                           0419 460 782
David Curtin, Program Director 0435 602 737
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 Please consider the environment before printing my email

Please note: This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain priv ileged and confidential information. If 
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. If not 
an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or 
publication of this email is also prohibited.
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